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Richard Mowat

From: Bennett , Laura (SPATIAL PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER) 
<LauraBennett@barnsley.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 March 2024 10:38
To: Richard Mowat
Subject: FW: Planning Consultation 2024/0122 Natural England Response
Attachments: Annex A 29 Jan.pdf

 
 
Laura BenneƩ 
SpaƟal Planning Project Manager (Outer Area) 
Development Management  
Growth and Sustainability 
Barnsley Metropolitan Borough Council 
 
Email: laurabenneƩ@barnsley.gov.uk 
Mail: Westgate Plaza, PO Box 634, Barnsley, S70 9GG 
 
Please be aware that the Development Management Team are currently experiencing temporary resourcing 
pressures. Unfortunately, this means we may not respond as to correspondence as quickly as we would like.  This 
situaƟon is expected to last for a temporary period whilst a recruitment exercise is undertaken. I would like to 
thank you for your conƟnued paƟence at this Ɵme. 
 
 

From: DevelopmentControl & DevelopmentManagement <DevelopmentControl@barnsley.gov.uk>  
Sent: Wednesday, March 6, 2024 8:04 AM 
To: Bennett , Laura (SPATIAL PLANNING PROJECT MANAGER) <LauraBennett@barnsley.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: Planning Consultation 2024/0122 Natural England Response 
 
Filed on SP and logged in M3 
 
Development Management  
Regeneration and Culture  
Growth and Sustainability 
Barnsley Council 

Telephone: 01226 77 2595 
Email: developmentcontrol@barnsley.gov.uk 
Mail: Planning and Building Control, PO Box 634, Barnsley, S70 9GG 

 

 
 
For Planning and Building Control information, please visit our website  
at https://www.barnsley.gov.uk/#/services/planning-and-buildings/ 
 
Please be aware that the Development Management Team are currently experiencing temporary resourcing 
pressures. Unfortunately, this means we may not respond to correspondence as quickly as we would like.  This 
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situation is expected to last for a temporary period whilst a recruitment exercise is undertaken. I would like to thank 
you for your continued patience at this time. 
 

From: SM-NE-Consultations (NE) <consultations@naturalengland.org.uk>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2024 3:54 PM 
To: DevelopmentControl & DevelopmentManagement <DevelopmentControl@barnsley.gov.uk> 
Subject: Planning Consultation 2024/0122 Natural England Response 
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or 
open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe.  

Our ref: 468393 
Your ref: 2024/0122 
 
Dear Laura Bennett, 
 
Planning consultation: Outline planning application for demolition of existing structures and erection of 
residential dwellings with associated infrastructure and open space. All matters reserved apart from access 
into the site. 
Location: Land north of Hemingfield Road, Hemingfield, Barnsley. 
 
Thank you for your consultation on the above dated 22/02/2024.  
 
Natural England is a non-departmental public body. Our statutory purpose is to ensure that the natural 
environment is conserved, enhanced, and managed for the benefit of present and future generations, thereby 
contributing to sustainable development.  
 
Further information on when to consult Natural England on planning proposals is here- Planning and transport 
authorities: get environmental advice on planning - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
 
Natural England is not able to provide specific advice on this application and therefore has no comment to make on 
its details. Although we have not been able to assess the potential impacts of this proposal on statutory nature 
conservation sites or protected landscapes, we offer the further advice and references to Standing Advice.  
  
Natural England advises Local Planning Authorities to use the following tools to assess the impacts of the 
proposal on the natural environment: 
 
Impact Risk Zones: 
Natural England has provided Local Planning Authorities (LPAs) with Impact Risk Zones (IRZs) which can be 
used to determine whether the proposal impacts statutory nature conservation sites. Natural England 
recommends that the LPA uses these IRZs to assess potential impacts. If proposals do not trigger an Impact 
Risk Zone then Natural England will provide an auto-response email. 
 
Standing Advice: 
Natural England has published Standing Advice. Links to standing advice are in Annex A  
 
If after using these tools, you consider there are significant risks to statutory nature conservation sites or 
protected landscapes, please set out the specific areas on which you require Natural England’s advice.  
 
Further information on LPA duties relating to protected sites and areas is here- Protected sites and areas: how 
to review planning applications - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
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Further guidance is also set out in Planning Practice Guidance on the natural environment Natural 
environment - GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) and on Habitats Regulations Assessment Appropriate assessment - 
GOV.UK (www.gov.uk) 
 
Non detailed advice from Natural England does not imply that there are no impacts on the natural 
environment. It is for the local planning authority to determine whether or not the proposal is consistent with 
national and local environmental policies. Other bodies and individuals may provide information and advice 
on the environmental value of this site and the impacts of the proposal on the natural environment to assist 
the decision making process.  
 
Should the proposal change, please consult us again. 
 
Yours sincerely, 
 

  

Victoria Sweeney 
Planning Delivery  
Consultations Team  
  
Natural England  
Hornbeam House, Electra Way  
Crewe Business Park  
Crewe, Cheshire CW1 6GJ  
  
Email: consultations@naturalengland.org.uk 
Website: www.gov.uk/natural-england 

 
 
 
 
Natural England offers two chargeable services - the Discretionary Advice Service, which provides pre-application and 
post-consent advice on planning/licensing proposals to developers and consultants, and the Pre-submission Screening 
Service for European Protected Species mitigation licence applications. These services help applicants take appropriate 
account of environmental considerations at an early stage of project development, reduce uncertainty, the risk of delay 
and added cost at a later stage, whilst securing good results for the natural environment. 
 
For further information on the Discretionary Advice Service see here  
For further information on the Pre-submission Screening Service see here 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
This message has been sent using TLS 1.2 This email and any attachments is intended for the named 
recipient only. If you have received it in error you have no authority to use, disclose, store or copy any 
of its contents and you should destroy it and inform the sender. Whilst this email and associated 
attachments will have been checked for known viruses whilst within the Natural England systems, we 
can accept no responsibility once it has left our systems. Communications on Natural England 
systems may be monitored and/or recorded to secure the effective operation of the system and for 
other lawful purposes.  
*** Barnsley Council Disclaimer: This email and any files attached are confidential for the use of the intended 
recipient. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender as soon as possible and delete the 
communication from your system without copying, disseminating or distributing the same in any way by any means. 
Any views or opinions expressed belong solely to the author and do not necessarily represent those of the council. 
In particular, the council will not accept liability for any defamatory statements made by email communications. 
Recipients are responsible for ensuring that all emails and files sent are checked for viruses. The council will not 
accept liability for damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. No guarantees are offered on the security, 
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content and accuracy of any emails and files received. Be aware that this email communication may be intercepted 
for regulatory, quality control, or crime detection purposes unless otherwise prohibited. The content of this email 
and any attachment may be stored for future reference. Link to privacy statement - 
https://www.barnsley.gov.uk/services/information-and-privacy/your-privacy/  


